

**From:** "Rusterholz, Shawn" <SRusterholz@chevron.com>

**To:** "Getto, Leila" <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>

**Cc:** "Washington, Gregory J (GWashington)" <GWashington@chevron.com>

**Subject:** RE: Re: FW: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

**Date:** Tue, 05 Sep 2017 20:22:35 +0000

**Importance:** Normal

---

Leila,

I hope you enjoyed your Labor Day Weekend. Is there any update on the meeting request for Jeff Shellebarger to meet with Secretary Zinke later this month? Mr. Shellebarger is currently still available September 26<sup>th</sup> and 27<sup>th</sup>. If you'd prefer to discuss over the phone, my contact info is below—I am happy to chat.

Thanks again,  
Shawn

**Shawn Rusterholz**

Staff Assistant, Federal Government Affairs

[srusterholz@chevron.com](mailto:srusterholz@chevron.com)

**Chevron**

**Policy, Government and Public Affairs**

600 13<sup>th</sup> Street NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005-3027

Tel +1 202 408 5837

Fax +1 202 408 5845

Mobile +1 202 714 2027

---

**From:** Rusterholz, Shawn

**Sent:** Wednesday, August 16, 2017 6:03 PM

**To:** Getto, Leila <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>

**Cc:** Greg Washington <GWashington@chevron.com>

**Subject:** RE: [\*\*EXTERNAL\*\*] Re: FW: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Hi Leila,

I wanted to follow-up on the request for a meeting between Mr. Shellebarger and Secretary Zinke sometime in September. As mentioned, if the dates provided do not work well for the Secretary, we're more than happy to look into additional dates for a meeting—to take place in Washington, Houston, or New Orleans.

Thanks again and have a great evening,  
Shawn

**Shawn Rusterholz**

Staff Assistant, Federal Government Affairs

[srusterholz@chevron.com](mailto:srusterholz@chevron.com)

**Chevron**

**Policy, Government and Public Affairs**

600 13<sup>th</sup> Street NW, Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005-3027

Tel +1 202 408 5837

Fax +1 202 408 5845

**#1363300.1**

**From:** Getto, Leila [[mailto:leila\\_getto@ios.doi.gov](mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov)]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:07 AM  
**To:** Rusterholz, Shawn <[SRusterholz@chevron.com](mailto:SRusterholz@chevron.com)>  
**Subject:** [**\*\*EXTERNAL\*\***] Re: FW: Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Thanks Shawn! I'll follow up on your request soon.

*Leila Sepehri Getto  
U S Department of the Interior  
Immediate Office of the Secretary  
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance  
Direct: (202) 208-5359  
Cell (202) 706 9435*

On Wed, Aug 9, 2017 at 10:58 AM, Rusterholz, Shawn <[SRusterholz@chevron.com](mailto:SRusterholz@chevron.com)> wrote:

Leila, please see my note to Luke below, requesting a meeting between Secretary Zinke and Jeff Shellebarger.

Thank you,  
Shawn

---

**From:** Rusterholz, Shawn  
**Sent:** Wednesday, August 09, 2017 10:48 AM  
**To:** [luke\\_bullock@ios.doi.gov](mailto:luke_bullock@ios.doi.gov)  
**Cc:** [scheduling@ios.doi.gov](mailto:scheduling@ios.doi.gov); Greg Washington <[GWashington@chevron.com](mailto:GWashington@chevron.com)>  
**Subject:** Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Good morning Luke,

I am reaching out on behalf of Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company, to schedule a meeting with Secretary Zinke. Mr. Shellebarger has time available to meet with the Secretary in Washington during the month of September, in order to discuss issues pertinent to domestic energy exploration and production—including regulatory reform and permitting processes.

Attached is a formal meeting request from Maria Pica Karp, Vice President and General Manager of Chevron Government Affairs. Should you or Secretary Zinke's staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your consideration. I look forward to hearing from you.

Shawn

**Shawn Rusterholz**  
Staff Assistant, Federal Government Affairs  
[srusterholz@chevron.com](mailto:srusterholz@chevron.com)

**Chevron**  
**Policy, Government and Public Affairs**  
600 13<sup>th</sup> Street NW, Suite 600

**#1363300.2**

Washington, DC 20005-3027  
Tel +1 202 408 5837  
Fax +1 202 408 5845  
Mobile +1 202 714 2027

**#1363300.3**